C37.100.1 WG
Common Requirements for HV Power
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April 2017 - Charlotte, NC

The Working Group for the revision of C37.100.1-2007 did not hold a meeting in Charlotte since the
work of the WG is complete.

RevCom Submittal

The final draft was submitted to RevCom in November 2016 but has been withheld from their agenda
because the copyright permission from IEC is still pending.

IEC has withheld its copyright permission pending publication of the new edition of IEC
62271-1. The IEC revision project completed the FDIS voting stage on April 7, 2017 and
publication is expected in June. RevCom consideration is expected prior to the October 2017
Switchgear meeting.

Respectfully submitted by:

David Stone, WG Chairman
April 27, 2017
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